Farmington Community Library
Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, May 09, 2024

6:00 p.m.

Contact Trustees

http://www.farmlib.org/contact-the-library-boar

Farmington Community Library

FARMLIB.ORG



Farmington Community Library Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting — 6:00 p.m.
May 09, 2024

Call to Order

Approval of Agenda

Minutes

e Approval of April Minutes
Treasurers Report
e Approval of April operating bills 2024
e Financial Reports

Friends of the Library

Director’s Report

e Peter

e Sarah

Unfinished Business
e Millage discussion

« Digital signage display (will arrive @ 7:30)
Sub-Committee Updates
* Finance Committee
¢ Michigan Class

e Personnel Committee

New Business

Correspondence

Public Comment (3 minutes per person)
Trustee Comment

Adjournment



Farmington Community Library Board of Trustees
Board Meeting - 6:00 p.m. — April 11, 2024

Board Members Present: Murphy, Brown, White, McClellan, Hahn, Snodgrass, Muthukuda

Board Members Absent: Dobhy

Staff Members Present: Siegrist, Showich-Gallup, Baker, Peterson, Zitter Masindi, Wegrzynowicz
Staff Members Absent: None

CALL TO ORDER

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 6:04 by President Ernie McClellan..

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MOTION by Snodgrass to approve the Agenda for the April 11, 2024 Board meeting was supported by
Muthukuda.
Brown proposed adding “Master Plan” to Subcommittee Updates and “Michigan Class” to Unfinished
Business.
Motion amended to approve Agenda with changes.
Vote: Aye: All in favor (7-0)
Opposed: None
Amended Motion passed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
MOTION by Muthukuda to approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on March 14, 2024,
was supported by Murphy.
Brown asked that “Master Plan” be added to Subcommittee Updates.
Motion amended to approve Minutes with changes.
Vote: Aye: Murphy, Brown, Hahn McClellan, Snodgrass, Muthukuda
Opposed: None
Abstain: White
Amended Motion passed.

TREASURER’S REPORT (K. Brown)
MOTION by Brown to approve March expenditures totaling $405,598.64 was supported by Snodgrass.
Vote: Aye: Allin favor (7-0)
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

MOTION by Brown to receive and file March 2024 financial reports was supported by White.
Vote: Avye: All in favor (7-0)

Opposed: None
Motion passed.

FRIENDS’ REPORT (S. Charlebois)
e Book Sale and Art Sale, held weekend of April 5-7, brought in almost $7,000.




LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT (K. Siegrist)
e Per Digital Equity Project - countywide initiative - Farmington Hills is a community in which there
is a need for devices used to access the internet.
Digital local history archive is now accessible on the FCL website.
Asian American Pacific Islander Heritage Celebration will be held May 4.
Food trucks are returning - first visit will be Hero and Villain, May 21.
The Book and Author Fest will be held again this year as part of Art on the Grand (June 1).

Facilities Updates

Roof (P. Wegrzynowicz)

Of 14 sections of roof (total, both buildings), 12 are predicted to last for 2-4 years. Other two sections
may last 8-10 years. Bids are being put out for roof replacement.

LED Lighting (P. Wegrzynowicz)

Peter is investigating replacing current interior lighting with LED fixtures.

Outdoor Signage (S. Zitter Masindi)

Sarah is investigating replacing outdoor monument sign at Twelve Mile to update to new logo. Decision
must be made whether to pursue digital sign.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Michigan Class (K. Brown)

Four accounts have been set up in Michigan Class. Funds moved from Comerica and Fidelity; Fidelity
account closed. Accounts include “Millage”, where revenue from property taxes goes, LSCA, which holds
federal money gained through the Library Services and Construction Act, and FCL Endowments, both
general and Restricted. Per Plante-Moran advice, interest collected on Endowment-Restricted account
will remain in that account.

SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES
Personnel (R. Hahn)

e Merit Salary Increase
MOTION by Hahn to approve merit increases of up to 5% effective July 1, 2024, was supported by
Muthukuda.
Vote: Aye: All in favor (7-0)

Opposed: None

Motion passed.

Master Plan (K. Brown)
MCD presented ideas about possible future land use around downtown building including adjacent
municipal properties and possible future parking structure.

Finance - no report

NEW BUSINESS
e Amend February Minutes
MOTION by White to remove incorrect text from February minutes that had been copied from January
minutes was supported by Brown.
Vote: Aye: Allin favor (7-0)
Opposed: None
Motion passed.



e Closing Liberty Street building on September 15
MOTION by Murphy to close Liberty Street building on September 15 for Library Extravaganza was
supported by Brown.
Vote: Aye: All in favor (7-0)
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

CORRESPONDENCE
None

PUBLIC COMMENT
Stacey Charlebois - Friends are in favor of a digital sign. They would like more involvement in master
plan conversations.

TRUSTEE COMMENT
None

ADJOURNMENT
The Board meeting was adjourned by President McClellan at 7:51. The next meeting of the Library Board
is scheduled for Thursday, May 9, at 6:00 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jim White, Secretary
Library Board of Trustees



Director’s Report
May 2024

Patron Comments
Included in your Board packet.

1000 Books Before Kindergarten and AAPI Celebration

Both the 1000 Books Before Kindergarten with Clifford the Big Red Dog and the AAP| Celebration
were huge successes. Clifford brought in over 300 people on Saturday, April 20 and the AAPI
Celebration brought in over 450 people on Saturday, May 4.

Bee is Beneficial with Bees in theD

Tuesday, May 14 from 6:30-8:30 PM at FCL Farmington Hills. Join Brian Peterson-Roest, founder of
Bees in the D, for an introduction to the variety of bees, the benefits of bees, and the practice of
Honey Beekeeping.

Food Truck Tuesdays
Our first Food Truck Event is Tuesday, May 21 from 12:00-2:00 PM with Hero and Villain.

Summer Reading Begins for All Ages June 1!

Summer Reading is an annual challenge for all ages at Farmington Community Library. Complete
the reading challengeg, finish special missions, meet your community at Library events, and collect
points for a chance to win grand prizes! The Summer Reading Kickoff is June 11 from 12-3 at the
Farmington location, also celebrating the last day of school with the Kona Ice Cream Truck!

First Grade Field Trips to the Library
First grade field trips to the library have begun at both buildings.

MML Workers' Compensation Coverage
We received the renewal for the Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage. The total cost was
$11,734. We received a dividend credit of $5,920, bringing the cost to FCL down to $5,814.

Optimists Video Contest

We were asked by the Farmington Optimists to judge Junior Optimists (middle and high school)
video submissions for a public service commercial - Cell Phones: the Good, the bad, & the Ugly.
Sarah, Will, Sona, and | watched the three submissions and sent off our scores. Winners will be
announced at the May 29 Optimists meeting.

Farmington Commmunity Library

FCL Farmington + 23500 Liberty St. « (248) 553-0321
FCL Farmington Hills + 32737 W.12 Mile Rd. = (248) 553-0300



IDEA Committee

As you may remember, we created an IDEA Committee over a year ago. They have been busy
educating staff with monthly informational pieces on a variety of DEI topics, suggesting training
for staff, suggesting more inclusive language on some of our documents, etc.

Volunteer Reception
On Wednesday, May 15, we will be having a Volunteer Reception to thank our volunteers who have
helped us over the past year.

Submitted by

Kelley Siegrist
Director

Farmington Community Library

FCL Farmington - 23500 Liberty St. + (248) 553-0321
FCL Farmington Hills « 32737 W. 12 Mile Rd. - (248) 553-0300



Plante & Moran, PLLC

plante
3000 Town Center, Suite 100

Southfield, MI 48075

moran Tel: 248.352.2500

Fax: 248.352.0018
plantemoran.com

May 6, 2024
To: Kelley Siegrist, Library Director

Re: April 2024 Monthly Bank Statements and Reconciliations

Enclosed are the following Monthly Bank Statements and Reconciliations for your review:

Bank Account Reconciliation — General Fund/General Checking

Bank Statement — General Fund/General Checking

Bank Account Reconciliation — General Fund/Payroll

Bank Statement — General Fund/Payroll

Bank Account Reconciliation — General Fund/Millage Money Market

Bank Statement — General Fund/Millage Money Market

Bank Account Reconciliation — Metro Net Fund/Metro Net Checking

Bank Statement — Metro Net Fund/Metro Net Checking

Bank Account Reconciliation — Endowment Fund/Liberty Endowment Fund

10. Bank Statement — Endowment Fund/Liberty Endowment Fund

11. Bank Account Reconciliation — General Fund/MI Class Millage

12. Bank Account Reconciliation — Endowment Fund/MI Class Endowment Unrestricted
13. Bank Account Reconciliation — Endowment Fund/MI Class Endowment Restricted
14. Bank Statement — Ml Class

©ONDIORWON=

Thank you.
Disclaimer: These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and
no assurance is provided on them.

Praxity

GLOBAL ALLIANCE OF
INDEPENDENT FIRMS



Farmington Community Library

Reconciliation report

As of 04/30/2024
Account: General Checking

Statement ending balance 763,743.38
Deposits in transit 384.19
Outstanding checks and charges 0.00
Adjusted bank balance 764,127.57
Book balance 764,127.57
Adjustments* 0.00
Adjusted book balance 764,127.57
Total Checks and 492,665.04 Total Deposits Cleared 522,657.83
charges Cleared
Deposits
Name Memo Date Doc no. Cleared In transit
FCL Cash Register Activity 03/28/2024 150.00
#36
FCL Cash Register Activity 03/28/2024 27.50
#33
FCL Cash Register Activity 03/29/2024 122.30
#36
FCL Cash Register Activity 03/29/2024 0.50
#33
FCL Cash Register Activity 03/30/2024 59.00
#36
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/01/2024 1,768.23
#36
FCL Auditorium Fees 04/01/2024 174.48
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/01/2024 110.73
#33
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/02/2024 13.00
#33
Farmington Community Metro Net AR 04/02/2024 20,753.25
Library
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/02/2024 57.12
#36
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/03/2024 30.00
#33
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/03/2024 86.85
#36
FCL Auditorium Fees 04/03/2024 135.34
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/04/2024 147.70
#33
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/04/2024 229.50
#36
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/05/2024 14.00
#33
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/05/2024 102.30
#36
FCL Cash Register Aclivity 04/06/2024 147.50
#36
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/06/2024 i1.06
#33
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/07/2024 25.00
#33
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/07/2024 20.50
#36
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/08/2024 161.85
#33
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/08/2024 334.98
#36
FCL Auditorium Fees 04/08/2024 38.54
FCL Retiree Healthcare Pay- 04/09/2024 640,15
ments
FCL Cash Register Activity 04/09/2024 2.00
#33

Created on 05/03/2024, 1:43 PM EDT

Page 1



FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
State of M|
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL

FCL

FCL

FCL
FCL

FCL

FCL

Farmington Community Library

Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Regisler Activity
#36

Cash Regisler Activity
#33

Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Regisler Activity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

Donation

Auditorium Fee

Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Regisler Activity
#33

Retiree Healthcare Pay-
ments

Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

LSTA FY2024 Grant Re-

imbursement

Retiree Healthcare Pay-
ments

Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Register Aclivity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Register Activily
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

Transfer from Millage
MM to General

Cash Register Activity
#33

Auditorium Fee

Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Register Activity

Created on 05/03/2024, 1:43 PM EDT

Reconciliation report
As of 04/30/2024
Account: General Checking -

04/09/2024
0411072024
04/10/2024
04/11/2024
04/11/2024
04/12/2024
04/12/2024
04/13/2024
04/13/2024
04/14/2024
0411412024
04/15/2024
04/15/2024
04/16/2024
04/16/2024
04/16/2024
04/16/2024
041712024
041772024
04/17/2024
04/186/2024
04/18/2024
04/18/2024
04/18/2024
04/19/2024
04/19/2024
04/20/2024
04/20/2024
0412172024
04/21/2024
Q412212024
Q412212024

04/2212024
042212024

04/23/2024

04/23/2024

47.00
83.98
87.00
159.29
222.20
31.00
22,59
14.00
63.12
10.20
34.00
190.85
149.05
40.50
7.00
350.00
38.45
93.39
2.30
371.06
310.69
171.15
212.01
199.80
69.50
0.50
63.71
19.90
32.40
4.00
475,550.38
126.70

28.83
213.85

19.91

108.56

Page 2



FCL
FCL
FCL
FCL

Metro Net
FCL

FCL

FCL
FCL

FCL

FCL

FCL

FCL

FCL

General Ledger entry
Blackbaud
Farmington Community
Library

FCL

FCL

Total Deposits

Farmington Community Library
Reconciliation report

#36

Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

Metro Net AR

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Register Acivity
#36

Retiree Healthcare pmts
Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Register Activity
#36

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Register Activity
#36

Credit for cancelled per-
formance

Online Donations - April
2024

Self Service Machine
Revenue

Cash Register Activity
#33

Cash Register Activity
#36

Checks and charges

Name

~ it SeIvICes
Backyard Birds and Be-
yond

General Ledger entry

General Ledger entry
General Ledger entry

T-Mobile
Spectrum Enterprise

Consumers Energy

General Ledger entry
Paylocity

Michigan Employers Re-
tirement

Michigan Employers Re-
tirement

Michigan Employers Re-
tirement

Michigan Employers Re-
tirement

Michigan Employers Re-

Memo
March 2024

4.1.24 Presentation

BILL 04/01/24 Payables
Funding
Refund Auditorium Fee -
Farmington Green HOA
BILL 04/03/24 Payables
Funding
02/21/24 - 03/20/24
03/22/2024 -
04/21/20224
02/14/24 1o 03/13/24
Branch
04/10/2024 Payral!
04/10/24 Garnishment
04/10/2024 Payroll
MERS 401A
04/10/2024 Roth 457
Payrall
04/10/2024 Payroll
MERS FT HCSP
04/10/2024 Payroll
MERS PT HCSP
04/10/2024 Payroll

Created on 05/03/2024, 1:43 PM EDT

As of 04/30/2024

Account: General Checking
04/24/2024
04/24/2024
04i25/2024
04i25/2024

0412612024
04/26/2024

04/26/2024

04/26/2024
04/27/2024

0442712024
04/28/2024
04/28/2024
04/29/2024
042972024
04/30/2024
04/30/2024
04/30/2024
04/30/2024

04/30/2024

Date
03/14/2024

04/01/2024
04/01/2024
04/01/2024
04/03/2024

04/04/2024
04/08/2024

04/09/2024
04/10/2024
04/10/2024
04/10/2024
04/10/2024
04/10/2024
04/10/2024

04/10/2024

21.50
56.24
289.50
154.10

13,847.21
13.50

66.30

200.92
98.00

90.26
36.71

16.35

225.00
1,863.22

1,166.88

155.65

133.80

14.00

80.74

522,657.83

Check no. Cleared

2,603.89

27215 575.00
78,999.81
40.00
11,869.24

1,117.91
127.23

770.11
77,114.15
50.25
5,928.13
5,232.44
4.523.40
1,861.60

1,265.58

384.19

Outstanding

Page 3



tirement

Paylocity

Consumers Energy
General Ledger entry

City Of Farmington - Wa-
ter

EHIM

EHIM

Clear Rate Communica-
tions
General Ledger entry

Toshiba America Busi-
ness Solutions
DTE Energy

DTE Energy
Paylocity

Mutual Of Omaha
Michigan Employers Re-
tirement

Michigan Employers Re-
tirement

Michigan Employers Re-
tirement

Michigan Employers Re-
tirement

Michigan Employers Re-
tirement

Paylocity

Michigan Employers Re-
tirement

Paylocity

General Ledger entry
General Ledger entry

AT&T

Farmington Community Library

Reconciliation report
As of 04/30/2024
Account: General Checking -

MERS BOT HCSP
04/10/2024 Payroll
02/17/24 - 03/18/24 Main
Refund Auditorium Fee -
Sanctum House

Water Usage 12/12/23 -
2122{2024 (Branch}

April 2024 Coverage
April 2024 Processing
Fees

03/21/24 ta 04/20/24

BILL 04/16/24 Payables
Funding

Copier Lease 04/15/24 to
05/14/24

Service 02/27/24 -
03/26/24 (Main})
Service 02/27/24 -
03/26/24 (Branch}
March 2024 payroll pro-
cessing fee

Life Insurance May 2024
04/24/2024 Roth 457
Payroll

04/24/2024 Payroll
MERS FT HCSP
04/24/2024 Payroll
MERS BOT HCSP
04/24/2024 Payroll
MERS 401A
04/24/2024 Payroll
MERS PT HCSP
04/24/24 Garnishment
April 2024 Payroll MERS
DB

04/2412024 Payroll
04/2412024 Payroll
BILL 04/25/24 Payables
Funding

March 5 - April 4, 2024
Main

Credit Card Fee April
2024

Self Service Machine
Fee April 2024

Bank Fee April 2024

Total Checks and charges

Created on 05/03/2024, 1:43 PM EDT

04/10/2024
0411172024
04/12/2024
04/15/2024

04/15/2024
04/15/2024

04/186/2024
04/16/2024
04117712024
04/19/2024
04/19/2024
04/19/2024

0412212024
04/24/2024

04/24/2024
04/24/2024
04/24/2024
04/24/2024

04/24/2024
04/24/2024

04/24/2024
04/24/2024
04/2512024
0442612024
04/30/2024
04/30/2024

04/30/2024

26,188.19
1,363.24
60.00
1,069.12

1,162.22
114.75

373.54
44,356.30
1,996.20
13,117.67
3,304.19
1,481.37

1.810.79
5,273.39

4,526.63
1,265.58
5,965.87
1,872.65

50.25
17,769.42

26,589.28
79,098.85
59,957.85
791.64
112.95
876.10

238.86

492,665.04

0.00

Page 4



Preschool ~dtovyhee —

NAME: _

DATE: . _ . .
ADDRESS: CITY: _ N (|
PHONE: EMAIL:
What made your Library visit special? .
T tame  for PO descablev, Activitiea  aud
ti !fﬂ(“ yae) ve o d The'ro s (] e ;f / .f(;i. £ BT i 2
] }\m\ kﬁf" ; 0 nALLT £ 4 ;;f
can 5;'{{‘ f!ar\ g b i f;‘if o .

DATE: -
- " L S , = #
ADDRESS: e CITYY 2P _
‘ ; y
PHONE: L EMAL

—e

What made your Librory visit speciui?

T

L

W] Drot 1y Ay SPRIE old G Tk o Wiy iy

V%

Turn over to leave a suggestion for Library staff.



NAME:

DATE: _
ADDRESS: — CITY: . — - ZIP: -
PHONE: - EMAIL: —_— — -

What made your Library visit special?
Mes, Lina alweys does o gcedd Sob  pidking

) \
\DOC”)\(\g LS5 0MaS ¥ X @\1 S, g\l\.g \Q‘Q:ELD < Nne \’\(\\, i S )
AR C‘BG:;:)’-GA (k\r\rl h(\f) \(‘L\\ \.\)\\\‘\ {\N\\‘g(‘) /)“‘?Q\\ LAl
N oNer Yo < u MR >

Turn overto leave a suggestion for Library staff.

DATE: 4/ 196(_/8 994“

ADDRESS: - “rl¥: RV

PHONE: . — — EMAIL: _ - —

Wheat made your Library visit special?

(e alzys \”\@U’f/ DV o oden | o of
S‘\T)’lfhm@ T S \Jelfu QV\P\D}v"ﬁv 'é\r\oﬂ

\J

Yoo,ﬁs Yy ba’@rm\—b/a\ry\J TC S \u,fafg Yok
o |

Turn over to leave a suggestion for Library staff.




NAME:

DATE: _ _ — T
ADDRESS: L R ;CI'TY" | - ;’_iPﬁ:
PHONE 7 ; e . — MA“.

Whm mudey@urﬂ.sbmwwsatspecmi” IR
\te a&oso\\ﬂre(v \0V€ *bd,ol(af shmf +¢MQ \M”H\ MS /t{dqmg '.

1( wouQL Lae wmllu Mf.o FM' nC ‘HM;NZ was  a sﬁol ‘n_the bé%hmom
JPS:QIQ_, ‘_Hv de %r:um “I’O Wwe 5in “H\er« Ham[y a-ﬁL&r SiLormlMQ

I} 4%473 a bl chaoba in_thero  ofte S%H/{fme

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please placeitinthe
Suggestion Box. Our leadership reads and r@wews gl suggestions!

Lo £id § Ly, il
[\ f\iiiz ""':::,ff.ﬁf‘.hglﬁ . lz‘l{ gl
v R R LY 2" {A £y v i
o | A
‘ i \1 AU RCTA TR R I
For whith T 4l ia i o
i : N ; 7y i, K.'ri N
oeold i A R Diaty ; |
VoBiion L0tk
{ i H (: ‘\ e ¢ 3
UJC\U((I i %J,’w f HAe s P(j',{ !{(m ¥y FAIERCE AR A o
{-Cutin boo hgs loondbionl, &0



NAME:

DATE: __  _ .. _ i
ADDRESS: . o ! city: _ . zIp;
PHONE: __  _ .. EMAIL: _ RO,

Wheat made y@ur Labmry visit speeml"

G{,Qﬁucbus. wm%ﬁrm b%\ﬁ—ék&t

Turn over to leave a su‘gﬁgésiimﬁa for Librdéy'stdﬁ,

Suggestiomn:
o 0w by GWBCML( stae. ove day and onded C@FM{D

Aablang Yo Some feepli Ty coat o Zhle peame o dopic
0 g fet e M\ 6 crtoun g he  uve didassecl ko<
e Oholfvxéf %«mom differenc brq%-u reQ N sﬂﬁd/m{d grd
/&wal@z/ 0 able. Coudd vgw s g o class o U%@/MW
@M/rmvxo @ﬂ(\d h@v@ l/O)ﬂ /bu_@\k@ redu o Wc,év_bff b{“ A
=, c,g) L Yo ue- WY\"‘de& (0 aad ;_,/V\,Q,Q&dc O
W4 A Ao oy, s t/ucmid) he a ch—kd

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this §@rm. Please p!ﬁce it in the
Suggestion Box. Our leadership reads and reviews all suggestions!




NAME: . -~
onte: U/ 2%/ 24

ADDRESS: | _ CITY: | _ e

PHO'_NEE | N ___EMAIL

What made your E.lbrury \FISIt specml’

MES Llsa 1S IAW\IAZLan _So tind wfmm{ﬁ
hea enedgu is FaerCL&Ll(

Turn over to leave a suggestion for lemry staff.

L
sSuggestion:

N[ 8 Jro‘c\(\\-e/t / Lt e Kid elbonds + LSJrorjl

WAL durina H/UZ S UM N LA A\

Al Hie storg vl feaduts gk 1 wnjie
nte  foaptashic’]

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please place itin the
Suggestion Box. Ourleadership reads and reviews ail suggestions!



Sugggst_lqn

(um \,\Q D’H’ko_ﬁo ak —PLe \1 w@f\e Foad
€v\,3«rmvwa -le e (aqu + o< ad-fico %l@@

V—QPCE\V-QA

Thank youf §m' taking the time to fill out this form. Peﬁse placeitinthe
Suggestion Box. Our Eeﬁaershap reuds esml rewews a!! suggestmns“

Suggestion:

\owey Prices  ovi ery ?mg nou biner S lopdter olEELS O
Penci4 = E¥RNUYSe Ny

Thank yeu for taking the time to fill out this form. Please place it in the
Suggestion Box. Our leadership reuds and reviews all suggestions!



